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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 03,2009 3:26 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher 

Subject: 

Attachments: -03031 52245-001 .pdf 

KW Resort DK 070293-SU Refund Report 

a. F. Marshal l  Deterding, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 E l a i r s t o n e  Pines D r i v e  

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

PHONE: 877-6555 

b. Docket No. : 070293-SU; 
Resort U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

c.  K W Resort U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

: a t i o n  f o r  increase I wastewe 

d. One 1 page l e t t e r / 4  pages o f  attachments ( 5  t o t a l  pages) 

3/3/2009 

!r r z  !S I Monroe Cour 
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Lhw OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLURSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TAI.UHGSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (550) 6564029 

warwrsbatloornrys.mm 

March 3,2009 

2180 WETT Sr*+E ROAD 434 
S u m  2118 
Lo~owoo~, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 83C4331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

WN S. F ~ B D W ,  RA. 
B- J. STBET 

CHIIIST- W. MARceUr. 08 COUNSEL 

- 
(bwa IN Nav Yonn om) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: K.W. Resort Utilities Corp.; 2007 Rate Case Filing; PSC Docket 070293 
Our FileNo. 34000.05 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached in accordance withthe requirements of Commission Order No. PSC-09-0057-FOF-SU 
and Commission Rule 25-30.360 is a refund report indicating the refunds that have been made, with 
the following attachments as follows: 

Attachment #1 - Showing the amount of money to be refunded, including interest calculation. 

Attachment #2 - Showing customers that will be sent refund checks ($249.54) sent to the last 
known address. 

Attachment #3 - Showing customer accounts with credit applied ($38,534.56). 

Any unclaimed funds will be credited to CIAC. 

All credits due have been made in the bills issued on March 2,2009. Since all required refunds 
have now been made with only $249.54 outstanding in the form of refund checks, which have been 
mailed, the Utility hereby requests that the Commission authorize the release of  all escrowed monies 
immediately, Any unclaimed refunds will be credited to CIAC. The Utility will file, in approximately 
60 days, a report outlining the disposition of that $249.54. In the interim, the Commission should 
authorize the release of all remaining escrowed funds. 

If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know. 

FMD/tms 
cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 

Bart Fletcher 
William Smith, Jr., Esquire 
Doug Carter 
Paul DeChario, CPA 
John Wharton, Esquire 

, 



KW RESORT UTILITIES GORP 

REFUND REPORT W O O 8  

REPORT Sl 
RATE CASE REFUND CALCULATION INCLUDING INTEREST $38,504.97 

REPORT #2 
CUSTOMERS THAT HAVE CLOSED ACCOUNTS WITH INTERIM RATE 

CREDIT REFUND DUE THEM - CHECKS TO BE CUT 

CUSTOMERS WITH CREDITS ON CURRENT ACCOUNTS 

5249.54 

$38,285.02 

REPORT x3 
REFUND CREDITS APPLIED TO ALL CUSTOMERS ACCOUNTS THAT 
HAVE INTERIM RATE REFUNDS DUE $38,534.58 

CALCULATION DIFFERENCE -a959 

DDCGNI: U r  Y U U l , l i <  -PATE 
0 1 7 4 0  MAR-3g 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



KW RESORT UTlLlTES CORP 

RATE CASE REFUND CALCULATION AMENDED @ 3/2/09 

DATE BILLED IN ADVANCE METEREDlBllLED IN 
OF CHG RESIDENTIAL ARREARS 

9/30/2U07 
10/31/2007 
11/30/2007 
12n1/2007 
1/31/2008 
2/28/2008 
3/31/2008 
4/30/2008 
snl/20oB 
8/30/2008 
7/31/2008 
8131/2W8 
9/30/2008 

10/31/2008 
11/3wzOO8 
12/31/2008 
1/31/2009 

Od Residenllal 
Nov Residential 
Dec Residential 
Jan Residential 
Feb Residential 
March Resklential 
AMI Residential 
May Residential 
June ResldenUal 
July Residential 
Aug Residentlal 
sept Residentlal 
Od Residential 
Nov Residentla1 
Dec Residentlal 
Jan Residential 
Feb Residential 

MunUCommeroiaUefAuent 
MuIli/com merciaYeffluent 
Mul!UcommerciaUMuent 
MultUcommerdaUefflueni 
MulfimmmeFcial/effluent 
MulliimmmerdaUeffluenf 
MultllwmmerdaUeffluent 
MukUcammerciaVeffluent 
MuLiicommercial/effluent 
MullllcommerciaUefAuent 
MuWoommeroial/effluent 
Multi/i/commeroiaUeffluent 
MuKimmmerdaYeMuent 
Multilcommercial/&uent 
MultUcomme~eWMuent 
Mulll/~mmm’ul/effluent 

Refund Percentage with interns! 

No Intensf Du8 on tbe Following Rehmdrlcumnt 
2/28/2009 MarCh ResldeMlal prorate 3/28/09 $43X1047 
2/2812009 Feb Multifamily 
2/28/2009 Feb Commercial water m/mebred & base 
3/26/2009 March Multlfamlly pro rate to 3/26/09 
3/28/2009 March Commercial base pmrate to 3/28/09 

Additional to be Refunded 

AMOUNT REFUND AMT 
BIUED 1.85% 

$51,085.53 $945.08 

$103,782.63 $1,919.81 
$114,335.82 $2,115.21 
$115,805.05 $2,142.39 

- 
$103,837.16 $i,Q2o.e9 

$iio,7e~s.81 a04e.5e 
s109.374.n ~ ~ 0 2 3 . 4 3  
$11 1,861.02 $2,066.10 
$118,839.30 $2,151.83 
$1*8,604.49 $2,194.18 
$121,279.55 $2,243.87 
$120,799.84 $2,234.79 
$115,173.54 $2,130.71 
$118,057.14 $2,184.08 
$117,155.20 $2,167.37 
$119.220.27 $2,205.57 
$124,885.78 $2,310.39 

$$ ,882,483.58 
X 1.85% 
$35,01035 $35,010.95 

51,892,485.88 1.88226% 

45,021 .OO 
35,644.21 
35.85289 
32I4i5.79 
7,058.55 

155,870.44 
x 1.85% 

$2,683.60 

AVERAGE wloNrnLy 
MONTHLY INTEREST MONTHLY 
INTEREST RATE INTEREST 

RATE MOOIFIER AMOUNT 

s.33694 0.00446 2.10 
4.866% 0.00407 7.76 
4.755% 0.00395 lS.11 
4.865% 0.00406 23.S7 
4.030% OA0336 26.11) 

2.660% 0.00238 26.61 
2.755% 0,00228 32.26 
2.686% 0.00220 35.77 
2.440% 0.00203 37.43 

2.445% 0.00204 46.71 
3.700% 0.00308 77.24 
3.960% 0.00329 89.61 
2.220% 0.OOlW 64.41 
1.01694 0.00085 26.66 
0.666% 0.00065 18.62 
0.865% 0,00066 Ig.26 

0.00 
$610.42 

3 . 0 ~ 5 4  0.002~7 2~3.1~7 

2.4415% 11.00204 42.14 

$610.42 $35,62l.31 

36,621.37 
1.882266% 

$2,883.60 

38,SM.S7 TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE REFUNDED 



Kw &SORT OTlUTlES CORP 
INTERIM RATE REFUND PLUS INTEREST LIST 2!* 

CUSTOMERS REFUNDUI BY CHECK CLOSED ACCOUNTS 

6044 2ndstreetcefe 
GCEWl W i l l l ~  Ball 
8033 Eddie & Mew Born 
GCBOO6 J T h O a m  pevious tenant 
S W l 7  Michael Cook 
SHA016 MkhaelCook 
GCRW3 S- Cwper RoWn Raul 
CHI14 Willlam Copenheveer 
DO% MariaDeMaroo IDC canslluaion tenant due 
H H W  Hickory HWSB @bmue County) 
KWBPOZ ~ e y  west Baptist Temple 
m i  ParadlseTataO 

sm14 ~lfrad~oreda 

KPM04 SailfishClub 
SHC5 James M Sides 
CON Jorgequena 
GCAOIB KUaS Tmrnel fpuperty sold new owners unkn) 
SHAIS hd8 a Michael Ware 

-6 

GCAW ElSieUIMnik 

Smtl Gwgle a JW P&i 

$12.42 
$6.84 
M.08 

$1 6.05 
$10.77 
$8.97 

$16.05 
$8.97 
$4.97 
$6.14 

m . 4 5  
$11.15 
$10.77 
$8.07 

$16.05 
640.64 
$13.46 
$13.46 
$16.05 
$5.38 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF REFUND CHECKS ISSUED: $240.54 



RCCT 

FIRE -BILLING REPORT FOR Qi?/iZ@/e@@Y 

NQME 
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

f INRL TOTOLC 
BRSE RRTE GRLLONS F'ER M RATE TDTQL BILLED ADJUST . PnYMENT 
fi442~, a5 14..xz. 19 m34m.31 B Z Z C G . ~  - 136. 35 135378. 4C. 

tt RCCOUNTS . CHARGED GRLLONS RDJUSTMETS PRYMENTS 

RESIDENTIAL SEWER FEE 

COMMERCIRL SEWER - BFlSE RAT 
EFFLUENT WRTER 0 .41 
CONNECTION FEE 
PISCONNECT FEE 
TRFIILER RENTAL 
IE4TERIM ROTE REFUND4. I NTCRES 
b16F CHECK FEE 
ESCROW DEPOSIT 

MULTI FAMILY SEWEE rE:: 

T-QYMENT 

0 
1152 

3e 
1 t8 -. L 

a 
0 
<+ 
0 
0 
0 
Q 

0.8121 
458Y4.6E. 

0. e0 
30844. a9 
~ 3 6 .  a i  

0.00 
0.00 
0% 00 
0. 00 
e. oe 
B. 00 
0.00 

0. m0 
0. 00 
0' 80 

5770.00 
8559. 00 

0. 00 
0.00 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0.00 
0. a0 
0. 00 

48. 15 
86-72 

35644. ill 
Z69.11 
0.00 

300. @0 
300.00 
1200.00 

38534.5s 
75. 0k3 

5'7t.  32 
0. 00 

0.00 
$3. em 
8.00 
0. Q0 
0. QO 
0. 00 
0.00 
0. @P 
0.00 
0. 00 
0.00 

133370.4G 


